From: _Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

To: i Eric H. Schultz

Sent: 10/11/2011 3:16:54 PM

Subject: Re: do you guys have transcript of presser - specifically the F&F question
From: Schultz, Eric [mailto: Eric H. Schultz |

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 03:04 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Subject: RE: do you guys have transcript of presser - specifically the F&F question

Shorthand of what he said?

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) [mailto:Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:04 PM

To: Schultz, Eric

Subject: Re: do you guys have transcript of presser - specifically the F&F question

Later today

From: Schultz, Eric [mailto: Eric H. Schultz

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 03:02 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: do you guys have transcript of presser - specifically the F&F question

Eric Schultz
i Privacy
Privacy

Eric H. Schuitz
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